



Mohamed Talaat

SAP Financials Expert - S4HANA

Telephone +2 01006976017
+97 477553544

Email mohamed_mta@hotmail.com

Website <http://mohamedtalaat.com/>

Address Cairo, Egypt

Profile

An SAP Financial expert with a wide experience in different SAP areas including Financials, Controlling, Treasury, Funds Management and Enterprise Controlling for Consolidation. 7+ Years of experience cross the MENA region in 11+ different industries. Special experience in SAP Audit reviews, Countries Localization, and working as a solution architect especially in Automotive and Medical industries

Skills

- SAP FI Certified
- SAP S4 HANA experience
- PMP Associate Certificate
- Project Management experience in different industries
- Excellent skills on MS Excel for Data Migration activities
- Integration skills with different SAP Modules/Components
- Multiple Industries with proven work field experience
- PHP Web development experience
- Fluent English, Arabic Native, and hands on German

Experience

2016-Present

FICO Team leader, Tyconz, Qatar

- Alsawari Holding | Conglomerate | SAP FICO / ECCS Team Leader

SAP FICO Team Leader, & Project Manager, 2010-2016
SCS, Egypt

- Alrajhi Invest | Investment | SAP Project Manager / TRM Consultant [KSA]
- Al Borg Medical Labs | Medical Labs | SAP FICO Team Leader / Project Manager [KSA]
- Dar Wa Emaar (DWE) | EC&O | SAP FICO Team Leader & Project Manager [KSA]
- Hayel Saeed Anam (HSA) | Food Manufacturing | SAP FICO Team Leader & Project Manager [Yemen]
- Egyptians Steel Company (EGS) | Steel Manufacturing | SAP FICO Team Leader [Egypt]
- Building Material Industry Co. | Cement | SAP FICO Team Leader [Egypt]
- Pan Gulf Group | Conglomerate | SAP FICO Team Leader [KSA]
- Pharmaoverseas | Whole Sale Distributer | SAP FICO Team Leader & TRM Consultant [Egypt]
- Al Mokhtabar Medical Labs | Medical Labs | SAP FICO Team Leader [Egypt]
- Egyptian National Railways (ENR) | Public Sector | SAP FICO & FM Consultant [Egypt]

Education



Diploma of IT, SAP FICO, ITI
CAIRO, EGYPT

2009-2010

BSc, Finance Major, Zagazig University
ZAGAZIG, EGYPT

2006-2009

References

Available upon request